



## ShowjumpingIreland Rule Amendments 2025

Rule per 2024	Note on Amendments	Rule in force for 2025
<p>Page 14 - 201.3. <i>The Warm Up Areas (schooling if for morning exercises and/or training)</i>  <i>The Organising Committee (OC) must provide at least one (1) schooling area warm up area per arena, sufficiently large for optimal training conditions. There must be a minimum of one vertical and one (1) spread obstacle. The ground has to be in proper condition for the training warming up of horses. When there are many athletes and sufficient space, additional obstacles should be provided. All obstacles must be constructed in the usual manner and provided with red and white flags. However, the flags may be replaced by tape or paint in order to provide a white and a red top to the wings or uprights.</i></p>	<p>201.3 Addition of red words</p>	<p><b>201.3. The Warm Up Areas (schooling if for morning exercises and/or training) The Organising Committee (OC) must provide at least one (1) schooling area warm up area per arena, sufficiently large for optimal training conditions. There must be a minimum of one vertical and one (1) spread obstacle and only approved safety cups may be used. The ground has to be in proper condition for the warming up of horses. When there are many athletes and sufficient space, additional obstacles should be provided. All obstacles must be constructed in the usual manner and provided with red and white flags. However, the flags may be replaced by tape or paint in order to provide a white and a red top to the wings or uprights.</b></p>
<p>Page 14 - 201.4.1. <i>Ground lines may be placed directly underneath the first part of an obstacle or up to one (1) metre away on the take-off side of a vertical obstacle, a ground-line may be placed on the landing side of the obstacle at an equal distance up to a maximum of 1m A ground line may never be used on the landing side of a spread obstacle. Poles on the ground as described above may be used during the warm up for a competition</i></p>	<p>201.4.1 Addition of red word</p>	<p><b>201.4.1. Ground lines may be placed directly underneath the first part of an obstacle or up to one (1) metre away on the take-off side of a vertical obstacle, a ground-line may be placed on the landing side of the obstacle at an equal distance up to a maximum of 1m A ground line may never be used on the landing side of a spread obstacle. Only Poles on the ground as described above may be used during the warm up for a competition</b></p>
<p>Page 15 - 201.4.5N. <i>For Ponies, obstacles in the practice arena may not exceed in height and width the obstacles of the competition in progress.</i>  <i>For Horses, for competitions where maximum obstacle is 1.40m or less, the obstacle in the practice arena may not exceed in height and width ten (10) centimetres more than the actual maximum height and width of the obstacles of the competition in progress.</i></p>	<p>Change article number by removing the N</p>	<p><b>201.4.5 For Ponies, obstacles in the practice arena may not exceed in height and width the obstacles of the competition in progress. For Horses, for competitions where maximum obstacle is 1.40m or less, the obstacle in the practice arena may not exceed in height and width ten (10) centimetres more than the actual maximum height and width of the obstacles of the competition in progress. 5 If the obstacle height of the competition in progress is greater than 1.40m, the obstacle in practice arena may not exceed 1.60m in height and 1.80m in width</b></p>





### ShowjumpingIreland Rule Amendments 2025

<i>Page 15 - 201.4.7. The OC may provide material to simulate a water ditch must be there from the start of the competition and available to all</i>	201.4.7 Addition of red word	<b>201.4.7. The OC may provide material to simulate a water ditch and this must be there from the start of the competition and available to all</b>
<i>Page 16 - 201.8N. Lunging is not permitted in the exercise area. The OC may identify a suitable area for lunging if space permits.</i>	201.8N correct by substituting red words	<b>201.8N. Lunging is not permitted in the warmup arena. The OC may identify a suitable area for lunging if space permits.</b>
<i>Page 24 - 208.4N Poles and other parts of the obstacles are held up by supports (cups). The pole must be able to roll on its support; in this case the support must have a depth of 18mm minimum . For planks, balustrades, barriers, gates, etc. the diameter of the supports must be more open or even flat.</i>	208.4N Remove N from the article number and remove the crossed our red information and add the other red coloured information	<b>208.4 Poles and other parts of the obstacles are held up by supports (cups). The pole must be able to roll on its support; in this case the support must have a <del>depth of 18mm minimum</del> a minimum depth of 18mm and a maximum depth of 20mm. For planks, balustrades, barriers, gates, etc. the diameter of the supports must be more open or even flat.</b>

2025





### ShowjumpingIreland Rule Amendments 2025

<p>Page 24 - 208.5 The limits on the height and spread of obstacles set forth by these JRs and in the definite schedules must be observed with the greatest care. However, if it should happen that a maximum dimension has been marginally exceeded as a result of the material used for construction and/or by the position of the obstacle on the ground, the maximum dimensions set forth will not be considered as having been exceeded, but the permitted tolerance is 5cm maximum in height and 10cm in width. Under no circumstances, except in Six-Bar, Puissance and Power and Skill Competitions may any obstacle exceed 1.70cm in height in the competition arena. Spread obstacles must not exceed 2.00m in spread with the exception of triple bars which may have a maximum spread of 2.20m. This applies also in the case of one or of several jump offs. The water jump may not exceed 4m in spread including the take-off element.</p>	<p>208.5. Remove red letters since it is a duplication</p>	<p><b>208.5 The limits on the height and spread of obstacles set forth by these JRs and in the definite schedules must be observed with the greatest care. However, if it should happen that a maximum dimension has been marginally exceeded as a result of the material used for construction and/or by the position of the obstacle on the ground, the maximum dimensions set forth will not be considered as having been exceeded, but the permitted tolerance is 5cm maximum in height and 10cm in width.</b></p> <p><b>Under no circumstances, except in Six-Bar, Puissance and Power and Skill Competitions may any obstacle exceed 1.70cm in height in the competition arena. Spread obstacles must not exceed 2.00m in spread with the exception of triple bars which may have a maximum spread of 2.20m. This applies also in the case of one or of several jump offs. The water jump may not exceed 4m in spread including the take-off element.</b></p>
<p>Page 24 - 208.7</p>	<p>208.7 should be changed to 208.6</p>	<p><b>Should be 208.6</b></p>
<p>Page 34 - 224.1.2 If it is not that the Athlete has used some form of support or outside assistance to prevent his fall, the benefit of doubt must be given to the Athlete.</p>	<p>224.1.2 Remove the crossed out red words and add the Red word</p>	<p><b>224.1.2 If the <del>it is not that the</del> Athlete has not used some form of support or outside assistance to prevent their fall, the benefit of doubt must be given to the Athlete.</b></p>
<p>Page 35 - 224.3. Medical attention after fall – refer to page 163 – Appendix 7</p>	<p>224.3 change page number</p>	<p><b>224.3 Medical attention after fall – refer to page 167 - Appendix 7</b></p>
<p>Page 35 - 224.5N Any athlete who falls off in the arena is not allowed to remount and must leave the arena on foot not jump a fence. Reference Article 300N.5.</p>	<p>224.5N add pony and revise referenced article</p>	<p><b>224.5N Any pony athlete who falls off in the arena is not allowed to remount and must leave the arena on foot and not jump a fence.(Article 300N.5)</b></p>

2025





## ShowjumpingIreland Rule Amendments 2025

0/258888888888	235.4 emphasise medical attention add red information	<b>235.4. A fall of the Athlete and/or Horse after crossing the finish line does not incur Elimination. Medical attention after fall must occur (Appendix 7 Page 167) However, in the event of a fall after the finish line, the following applies</b>
Page 46 - 240.1.8. Failure to provide membership number in the case of repeated offences (Article 282.2):	240.1.8 Add wording in red and remove reference article	<b>240.1.8. Failure to provide membership number/competition number (where applicable) in the case of repeated offences</b>
Page 47 - 240.5N. Disciplinary measures for abuse of Officials and/or abuse of horses will be within the following ranges: First offence - €100 - €300 Second offence - €200 - €600 Third offence within 2 years – suspension for a period to be determined, or fine of not less than €1,000. Refer to Appendix 5 – Disciplinary	240.5N Change Article number, add Page 162, and Remove crossed out words in Red and ADD other items in red	<b>240.5N.1 Disciplinary measures for <del>abuse of Officials and/or</del> abuse of Horses/Ponies will be within the following ranges: First Offence - €100 - €300 Second Offence - €200 - €600 Third Offence within 2 years – suspension for a period to be determined, or fine of not less than €1,000. Refer to Page 162 Appendix 5 – Disciplinary Procedures</b>
Page 47 - 240.5N.2 New Article	240.5N.2 New article Add all the items in red	<b>240.5N.2 Disciplinary Procedures for the abuse of Officials (Starters, Course Designers, Stewards, Judges, Safety Officers, Regional Secretaries, Veterinarians, or their Representatives): The following sanctions may be considered if the Disciplinary Committee has proof that the abuse has occurred. a. First Offence - €300 fine and a written apology to the abused Official. b. Second Offence - 4 month suspension of SJI membership, €800 and a written letter of apology to the abused Official. c. Third offence - 9 month suspension of SJI membership, €1,000 fine and a public apology to the abused Official Names of the individual/s sanctioned and the date of the sanction will be added to a list of offenders on the SJI website and will remain for 1 year. Sanctions will take effect immediately. Any protests or appeals must be submitted in writing to the National Judges Committee within 7 days from the date of the incident and accompanied by €300 which will be returned if the protest or appeal is upheld. (See Disciplinary Procedures Appendix 5, Page 162)</b>
Page 50 - 241.3.21. using a whip of more than 75 cm in length, or weighted at the end, on the showground or in its	241.3.21 Remove words crossed out	<b>241.3.21. using a whip of more than 75 cm in length, or weighted at the end, on the showground or in its immediate proximity. No substitute for a whip may be carried.</b>





## ShowjumpingIreland Rule Amendments 2025

immediate proximity. No substitute for a whip may be carried. (For exception to this article refer to Article 257.2.2); Only one whip allowed in the arena	in Red and add the other red words	<b>(For exception to this article refer to Article 257.2.2); Only one whip allowed <del>in the arena</del> on the showgrounds</b>
Page 52 242.2.9N In cases of unseemly behaviour by an athlete or an owner	242.2.9N Remove crossed out red words and Add other red words	<b>242.2.9N In cases of unseemly behaviour by an athlete, <del>or an</del> owner, their representative, trainer, or groom.</b>
Page 63 - 251N.1.5 A rider may move up in the draw to facilitate multiple rides or riding in another arena.	251N.1.5 Add red words	<b>251N.1.5. A rider may move up in the draw to facilitate multiple rides or riding in another arena where necessary to facilitate the efficient running of the show/class. Starter must notify Ground Jury of any such change</b>
Page 63 - 253N.1. Athletes must declare their intention to participate in the competition by entering on SJI Live [registration, temporary, supplementary or sportsman ticket	253N.1 Remove red words	<b>252N.1. Athletes must declare their intention to participate in the competition by entering on SJI Live [registration, temporary, supplementary or sportsman ticket]</b>
Page 64 - 254N.A.1.2. A horse may compete in a maximum of three (3) classes on any one day, within 3 height bands (254N.A.1.3.1.)	254N.A.1.2 Remove crossed out red word and Add other red words	<b>254N.A.1.2. A horse may compete in a maximum of <del>three two (2)</del> classes on any one day, within 3 adjacent eligible height bands (254NA.1.3.1.)</b>
Page 65 - 254N.A.1.3.3. A horse having competed in a New HeightsPremier Grand Prix competition will be regarded as a 1.50m horse for banding purposes and will therefore be restricted to competing in 1.30m, 1.40m and 1.50m height bands. The right to apply for down-banding, should it be found, the animal cannot cope at this level, remains as currently stated in Article 254.A.N.1.3.2 above.	254N.A.1.3.3 Remove red word	<b>254N.A.1.3.3 A horse having competed in a New Heights/Premier Grand Prix competition will be regarded as a 1.50m horse for banding purposes and will therefore be restricted to competing in 1.30m, 1.40m and 1.50m height bands. The right to apply for down-banding, should it be found, the animal cannot cope at this level, remains as currently stated in Article 254.A.N.1.3.2 above.</b>
Page 66 - 254N.A.3. Last line in table	254N.A.3 Remove last line in the table	<b>254N.A.3 Grades E.D/E.C/D. 3. 2 clear rounds</b>
Page 69 - 254N.B.1.2 Subject to any conditions in the schedule, athlete wishing to compete on horses during the period from 1st January in the year in which he/she reaches the age of 12 years until 31st December of the year in which he/she reaches the age of 14 years are subject to the following:	254N.B.1.2 Addition	<b>254N.B.1.2 Subject to any conditions in the schedule, any athlete wishing to compete on horses during the period from 1st January in the year in which he/she reaches the age of 12 years until 31st December of the year in which he/she reaches the age of 14 years are subject to the following:</b>





### ShowjumpingIreland Rule Amendments 2025

<p>Page 70 - 254N.C.1.3. An Amateur athlete must not have ridden a horse or pony in National or International Show Jumping age classes or classes exceeding over 1.20m at the RDS during the last five years. Amateur classes excluded. Amateur athletes who breach this rule will have their amateur status revoked immediately for a period of 3 years from the following January.</p>	<p>254N.C.1.3 Add red coma</p>	<p><b>254N.C.1.3. An Amateur athlete must not have ridden a horse or pony in National or International Show Jumping Classes, age classes (5-8 Year Old) or classes exceeding 1.20m at the RDS during the last five years. Amateur classes excluded. Amateur athletes who breach this rule will have their amateur status revoked immediately for a period of 3 years from the following January.</b></p>
<p>Page 70 - .254N.C.1.3.1 To be eligible for DHS qualification, Amateur athletes must have competed completed the first round in a minimum of SIX Amateur SJI classes(excluding RDS qualifiers, RDS competitions, and RUAS Balmoral final) within the previous 12 months from the date of the RDS qualifier competed in when competing in an amateur RDS qualifier. For example, if a qualifier is competed in on 8th June 2025, only eligible classes competed in since 9th June 2024 may be counted towards the six class quota. This applies to each RDS qualifier competed in.</p> <p>N.B. From 1st July 2025, the SIX class quota per 1.3.1 will be increased to a TEN class quota</p>	<p>254N.C.1.3.1 Remove "<del>competed</del>" crossed out red word and remove the lase sentence of crossed red items starting with N.B.</p>	<p><b>.254N,C.1.3.1 To be eligible for DHS qualification, Amateur athletes must have <del>competed</del> completed the first round in a minimum of SIX Amateur SJI classes (excluding RDS qualifiers, RDS competitions, and RUAS Balmoral final) within the previous 12 months from the date of the RDS qualifier competed in when competing in an amateur RDS qualifier. For example, if a qualifier is competed in on 8th June 2025, only eligible classes competed in since 9th June 2024 may be counted towards the six class quota. This applies to each RDS qualifier competed in. N.B. From 1st July 2025, the SIX class quota per 254N.C.1.3.1 will be increased to a TEN class quota</b></p>
<p>Page 70 - 254N.C.1.3.2 At least 3 of these classes MUST BE at Standalone Amateur -only classes or Shows (not part of a League held in a Centre) In exceptional circumstances, where an Amateur Athlete cannot compete in any equestrian discipline for more than 6 months, but has met the 6 Class Quota in the previous 24 months to RDS Qualifiers, that Athlete may be given an exemption – pending application to the National Amateur Committee by 20 April 2023</p>	<p>254N.C.1.3.2. Red letters to be added starting with Note And add red 2025. Then remove the red crossed information starting with N.B.</p>	<p><b>254N.C.1.3.2 At least 3 of these classes MUST BE at Standalone Amateur -only classes or Shows (not part of a seasonal League held in a Centre). Note: Height classes incorporating amateurs are not considered amateur classes and, therefore, may not be counted towards the amateur class quota In exceptional circumstances, where an Amateur Athlete cannot compete in any equestrian discipline for more than 6 months, but has met the 6 Class Quota in the previous 24 months to RDS Qualifiers, that Athlete may be given an exemption – pending application to the National Amateur Committee by 20 April 2025. N.B. From 1st July 2025, ALL TEN classes of the quota per 254N.C.1.3.1 must be in standalone amateur-only classes, excluding seasonal leagues at centres.</b></p>
<p>Page 70 - 254N.C.1.4 An "AA" Amateur athlete may jump in classes up to , and including 1.20m in height.</p>	<p>254N.C.1.4 Add the Note</p>	<p><b>254N.C.1.4 An "AA" Amateur athlete may jump in SJI Registered classes up to and including 1.20m in height. Note: 1.25m classes are rounded down to 1.20m in alignment with rule 254N A. 1.3.1-1.4</b></p>





### ShowjumpingIreland Rule Amendments 2025

<p>Page 70 - ▪ If any Amateur athlete in a 1.30m or higher class, the athlete will have their amateur status revoked immediately, and cannot reapply for amateur status for a period of 12 months commencing the following January.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>▪ <del>If any athlete competes in a 1.30m SJI class, that athlete will not be eligible to apply for amateur status for a period of 1 year commencing the January following their most recent 1.30m class.</del></li> <li>▪ If any Amateur athlete in a 1.40m class, that athlete will not be allowed to jump in Amateur classes for 3 years eligible to apply for amateur status for a period of 3 years commencing the January following their most recent 1.40m SJI class.</li> </ul> <p>An "A" Amateur athlete may jump up to and including 1.10m in height. Note: 1.15m classes are rounded down to 1.10m in alignment with rule 254N A. 1.3.1-1.4.</p> <p>If an "A" athlete in a 1.20m class or an "AA" Amateur class, he/she must automatically upgrade to "AA" status.</p>	<p>Add red words and remove red words that are crossed out</p>	<p>▪ If any Amateur athlete <b>jumps competes</b> in a 1.30m or higher <b>SJI</b>-class, the athlete will have their amateur status revoked immediately, <del>and cannot reapply for amateur status for a period of 12 months commencing the following January.</del> ▪ If any athlete <del>competes</del> <b>Jumps</b> in a 1.30m <b>SJI</b> class, that athlete will not be eligible to apply for amateur status for a period of 1 year commencing the January following their most recent 1.30m class. ▪ If any Amateur athlete <b>Jumps competes</b> in a 1.40m <b>SJI</b> class, that athlete will not be allowed to jump in Amateur classes for 3 years <b>or be</b> eligible to apply for amateur status for a period of 3 years commencing the January following their most recent 1.40m <b>SJI</b> class. An "A" Amateur athlete may jump up to and including 1.10m in height. Note: 1.15m classes are rounded down to 1.10m in alignment with rule 254N A. 1.3.1-1.4. If an "A" athlete <b>competes jumps</b> in <b>ANY</b> 1.20m class or an "AA" Amateur class, he/she must automatically upgrade to "AA" status.</p>
<p>Page 71 - 254N.C.1.4.1. Amateurs competing above 1.20m Hors Concours ,are in breach of Amateur rule 1.4.</p>	<p>254N.C.1.4.1 Add red words</p>	<p><b>254N.C.1.4.1. Amateurs competing above 1.20m Hors Concours, on a temporary registration, or outside of SJI are in breach of Amateur rule 254N.C.1.4.</b></p>
<p>Page 71 - 254N.C.1.5 Rosettes may be awarded for all 'double clear' rounds.</p>	<p>254N.C.1.5 Remove all red typing</p>	<p><b>254N.C.1.5 Rosettes may be awarded for all 'double clear' rounds.</b></p>
<p>Page 71 - 254N.C..1.9.1. ' A' rider participating in eventing higher than CNC1* or O/CNC1* must upgrade to 'AA' status.</p>	<p>254N.C,1.9.1 New wording for this article Number</p>	<p><b>254N.C.1.9.1. 'A' riders participating in eventing higher than CNC1* or O/CNC1* must upgrade to 'AA' status.</b></p>

2025





### ShowjumpingIreland Rule Amendments 2025

Page 71 - 254N.C.1.9.1	254.N.C.1.9.1 change article number	<b>254N.C.1.9.1 Change Article number to 254N.C.1.9.2</b>
Page 71 - 254N.C., 1.9.2	254N.C.1.9.2 Change Article Number	<b>254N.C.1.9.2 Change Article Number to 254N.C1.9.3</b>
Page 72 - 254C.1.10.3 will change	254N.C 1.10.3 will change	<b>254N.C.1.10.3 Will change to 254N.C.1.10.3.1</b>
Page 72 - 254C.1.10.3.1 will change	245N.C.1.10.3.1 will change	<b>254N.C.1.10.3.1 will change to 254N.C.1.10.3.2</b>
Page 73 - 254N.C.1.18. <i>If an Amateur rides a Stallion he/she must jump first or last in the first round. Stallion identification tags must be worn at all times. these are available from the SJI office.</i>	254N.C.1.18 Add red words.	<b>254N.C.1.18. If an Amateur rides a Stallion he/she must jump first or last in the first round. Stallion identification tags must be worn at all times. This is to be enforced from 1/1/2025 by Stewards, Starters, and Judges with a database to be updated and fines charged after two offences. The tags are available from the SJI office.</b>
Page 73 - 254N.C.1.20.1 <i>Amateur Athletes are not eligible to qualify more than one animal for the RDS, Dingo's Championship, The Amateur Autumn Series and the Amateur "A" Championship Final.</i>	254N.C.1.20.1 Remove words crossed out in red	<b>254N.C.1.20.1 Amateur Athletes are not eligible to qualify more than one animal for the RDS, Dingo's Championship, The Amateur Autumn Series, and the Amateur "A" Championship Final.</b>
Page 74 - 255N.1.4 /. 255N.3.2 <i>An athlete may not ride more than three in a Junior/COH competition.</i>	255N.1.4 change the position of the reference	<b>255N.1.4. An athlete may not ride more than three (3) horses in a Junior/COH competition.(Art 255N.3.2)</b>
Page 75 - 255N.3.2. /Art 255N.1.4 <i>An athlete may not ride more than three (3) horses in a Junior/Children on Horses competition. If an athlete competes on a 4th or subsequent animal in any one competition on the same day, all animals by that athlete on the day in that one competition will be eliminated.</i>	255N.3.2 Change position of the reference	<b>255N.3.2. An athlete may not ride more than three (3) horses in a Junior/Children on Horses competition. If an athlete competes on a 4th or subsequent animal in any one competition on the same day, all animals ridden by that athlete on the day in that one competition will be eliminated. (Art 255N.1.4)</b>
Page 76 - 256N.1.4.1. <i>It is compulsory for athletes to wear a hard hat. Anyone mounted, jumping or working an animal in the exercise, schooling areas or anywhere on the showground's must wear properly fastened protective Headgear secured by a three point retention harness. In the interests of Health &amp; Safety, it is recommended that long hair must be tied back or</i>	256N.1.4.1 add Must	<b>256N.1.4.1. It is compulsory for athletes to wear a hard hat. Anyone mounted, jumping or working an animal in the exercise, schooling areas or anywhere on the showground's must wear properly fastened protective Headgear secured by a three point retention harness. In the interests of Health &amp; Safety long hair MUST be tied back or tucked neatly under rider's headgear. Such headgear must be worn with the chin strap properly adjusted and at any time, whether permitted or not by these rules, such</b>







## ShowjumpingIreland Rule Amendments 2025

<p>tucked neatly under rider's headgear. Such headgear must be worn with the chin strap properly adjusted and at any time, whether permitted or not by these rules, such removal shall always be entirely at his own risk. An athlete who loses his Headgear or whose retention harness becomes unfastened during the course of his round must recover and replace it, or in the case of the retention harness becoming unfastened must refasten it. In such cases, the Athlete will not be penalised for halting to retrieve his Headgear and/or refasten the retention harness, but the clock will not be stopped.</p>		<p><b>removal shall always be entirely at their own risk. An athlete who loses his Headgear or whose retention harness becomes unfastened during the course of their round must recover and replace it, or in the case of the retention harness becoming unfastened must refasten it. In such cases, the Athlete will not be penalised for halting to retrieve his Headgear and/or refasten the retention harness, but the clock will not be stopped.</b></p>
<p>Page 77 - 256N.1.9.4. Spurs can only be used in ponies in 148cms height category, in the 138 , / 1m/1.10m and 1.20m and in the 128 90cm, 1m/1.10m categories and must be of blunt metal and no longer than 2cms.</p>	256N.1.9.4	<p><b>256N.1.9.4. Spurs can only be used in ponies in all 148cms and 138cms height categories <del>138-cms-ponies (1m/1.10m/1.20m-classes)</del> and in the 128 80/90cms, 1m/1.10m categories and must be of blunt metal and no longer than 2cms. Spurs are not allowed in U-10 competitions.</b></p>
<p>Page 78 - 256N.2.1N. Each athlete must salute as required by the Show Organisers. The Ground Jury may refuse to start an athlete who has not saluted. The athlete may also be fined by the Ground Jury (Article 2402.1.6).</p>	256N.2.1 Remove red crossed out word must and add red word <b>should</b> , and red words starting with <b>If</b>	<p><b>256N.2.1N. Each athlete <del>must</del> <b>should</b> salute as required by the Show Organisers. The Ground Jury may refuse to start an athlete who has not saluted. <b>If an athlete does not salute to retire, it will be recorded as a Technical Elimination on SJLIVE (TE)</b></b></p>
<p>Page 78 - 256N.2.4. Male athletes are not required to remove their hat when saluting. Raising the whip or lowering the head will be considered as saluting.</p>	256N.2.4 Add red wording	<p><b>256N.2.4. Male athletes are not required to remove their hat when saluting. All Athletes raising the whip, lowering the head, or tipping the hat will be considered as saluting.</b></p>
<p>Page 79 - 257N.1.3 N. Only unrestricted running martingales are allowed; no more than one martingale stopper per rein may be used. Reins may not be configured in such a way as to cause a running martingale to function as a standing martingale, in horse classes with the exception of Standing martingales which are permitted in horse classes up to and including 1.10m. Only Unrestricted Running Martingales are permitted in Pony Competitions</p>	257N.1.3N. Add the red words	<p><b>257N.1.3N. Only unrestricted running martingales are allowed; no more than one martingale stopper per rein may be used. Reins may not be configured in such a way as to cause a running martingale to function as a standing martingale, in horse classes with the exception of Standing martingales which are permitted in horse classes up to and including 1.10m. <b>Amateur standalone classes may not use standing martingale in 1.10m.</b> Only Unrestricted Running Martingales are permitted in Pony Competitions. Standing Martingales may be used in Children On Horses Competitions.</b></p>





## ShowjumpingIreland Rule Amendments 2025

<p>Standing Martingales may be used in Children On Horses Competitions</p>		
<p>Page79 - 257N.1.3.1 The use of Market Harborough, or similar training aid is forbidden anywhere on the showgrounds.</p>	<p>257N.1.3.1. Add the red wording</p>	<p><b>1257N.1.3.1 The use of Market Harborough, Thiedemann reins, Abdullah reins or similar training aid is forbidden anywhere on the showgrounds.</b></p>
<p>Page 80 257N.2.2 Horse Athletes are allowed to use a dressage whip when working on the flat but are strictly forbidden to use or carry a whip which is weighed down at the end at any time, or to carry or use one which is more than 75 cm in length in the arena and schooling areas when riding over poles or any obstacle. No substitute for a whip may be carried.</p>	<p>275N.2.2 Add all red words</p>	<p><b>257N.2.2 Horse Athletes are allowed to use a dressage whip when working on the flat but are strictly forbidden to use or carry a whip which is weighed down at the end at any time, or to carry or use one which is more than 75 cm in length in the arena and schooling areas when riding over poles or any obstacle. No substitute for a whip may be carried. Pony athletes are forbidden to use a dressage whip on the showgrounds.</b></p>
<p>Page 84 - 259N While I am officiating: - I will act in an appropriate and respectful manner towards humans and animals, paying constant attention to their safety and I will carry out all duties in a professional manner. - I will refrain from consuming alcohol and I will not use any substances and/or medications that would impair my judgement.</p>	<p>259N While I'm Officiating - Add all words in red</p>	<p><b>259N - While I am officiating: - I will act in an appropriate and respectful manner towards humans and animals, paying constant attention to their safety and I will carry out all duties in a professional manner. - I will refrain from consuming alcohol and I will not use any substances and/or medications that would impair my judgement. - As a Judge, I will not officiate in any class in which I am competing</b></p>
<p>Page 85 - 259N.1.6 All Championship classes e.g. R.D.S. Qualifiers, International Trials, National Grand Prix League competitions,</p>	<p>259N.1.6 Add all red wording</p>	<p><b>259N.1.6 The Ground Jury for the following classes must be made up of a Judge of Senior National Status or above along with two others from the current judges panel . – All Championship classes e.g. R.D.S. Qualifiers, International Trials, National Grand Prix League competitions, Premier GP</b></p>
<p>Page 85 - 259N.1.7.1 New Article</p>	<p>259N.1.7.1 New Article to be added and red word</p>	<p><b>259N.1.7.1 All Members of the Ground Jury must have the following; - Current Safeguarding Certification: - Garda Vetting for those officiating in the Republic of Ireland - Access NI for those officiating in Northern Ireland. - Both for those officiating in both jurisdictions</b></p>
<p>Page 86 259N Judges Duties - Arrive 30 minutes before show starts. Bell, Clock, Marking, SJI Live, Calling, Back Up Watch x 2, Back up for 45 second. Most Senior Judge in box/panel with discussion of fellow judges allocates the duties for the day. Most</p>	<p>259N Judges Duties. Add words in red</p>	<p><b>Judges Duties - Arrive 30 minutes before show starts. Bell, Clock, Marking, SJI Live, Calling, Back Up Watch x 2, Back up for 45 second. Most Senior Judge in box/panel with discussion of fellow judges allocates the duties for the day. Most Senior /President/senior judge in box is responsible for the Marking Sheet and publishing/checking results and sending a copy of marking sheets to the Regional</b></p>





### ShowjumpingIreland Rule Amendments 2025

<i>Senior /President/judge in box is responsible for the Marking Sheet and publishing/checking results. It is Judge's responsibility to have their name on the schedule/app prior to show starting. All Judges should sign the marking sheets.</i>		<b>Secretary. It is the judge's responsibility to have their name on the schedule/app prior to show starting. All Judges should sign the marking sheets and publish results on SJI Live before leaving the venue.</b>
<i>Page 92 259N.8.1 The course designer is responsible for designing the course, supervising the building of the obstacles, including the practice obstacles, and measuring the course.</i>	259N.8.1. Add red words	<b>259N.8.1 The Course Designer: - Must be a minimum age of 18 at the beginning of the year they start. - Must be a member of the SJI Panel Of Course Designers in the current year at the appropriate level. - is responsible for designing the course, supervising the building of the obstacles, including the practice obstacles, and measuring the course.</b>
<i>Page 92 259N.8.1.1 Assistant – Can assist in any region. Regional can build up to and including 1.20m. National can build for any competition National Grand Prix and RDS Qualifiers. Senior National can build for any national classes.</i>	259N.8.1.1 remove Except and add except and add (competitions)	<b>259N.8.1.1 Assistant can assist in any region. - Regional can build up to and including 1.20m. - National can build for any competition <del>Except</del> except National Grand Prix and RDS Qualifiers. - Senior National can build for any National classes (competitions)</b>
<i>Page 92 259N.8.2 Attendance at a Course Designer's Seminar once every two (2) years is compulsory to remain on the current panel.</i>	259N.8.2 Add words in red	<b>259N.8.2 Attendance at a Course Designer's Seminar once every two (2) years - up to date Safeguarding level 1 certificate - Up to date Garda Vetting (if only building in the Republic of Ireland) - up to date Access NI (if only building in Northern Ireland) - Both (if building in both regions) is compulsory to remain on the current panel.</b>
<i>Page 93 259N.8.1.5 The following competitions must be built by a Course Designer from the International or Senior National panel: All R.D.S. Qualifiers, International Trials and National Grand Prix League Shows</i>	259N.8.1.5 Add words in red	<b>259N.8.1.5 The following competitions must be built by a Course Designer from the International or Senior National panel: All R.D.S. Qualifiers, International Trials and National Grand Prix League Shows, Premier GP</b>
<i>Page 93 259N.9.1 A starter should be appointed, who shall, subject to the Ground Jury, have complete authority at the entrance of the arena and may stop an athlete from entering the arena improperly dressed or with incorrect saddlery.</i>	259N.9.1 Replace everything after "who shall" with words in red	<b>259N.9.1 A starter should be appointed, who shall, in conjunction with the Ground Jury, oversee the running order of the competition and that all competitors enter the arena in a timely manner. and correctly dressed. Abuse see article 240.5N.2</b>
<i>Page 114 274.8N.1 Judges and Organisers have the discretion to run modified classes for all horse classes at all Shows, where athletes with faults in the 1st round (without a dismount) may continue to jump a 2nd round in training mode. (Restricted to 80cms - 1.30m classes only</i>	274.8N.1 Change Article to 274.5.1.8N And add items in red	<b>274.5.1.8N Judges and Organisers have the discretion to run modified classes for all Horse/Pony classes at all Shows, where athletes with faults in the 1st Phase (without a dismount) may continue to jump a 2nd phase in training mode and neither phase against the clock (Restricted to 80cms -1.30m classes only)</b>





## ShowjumpingIreland Rule Amendments 2025

Page 114 274.8N.2	274.8N.2 Change the Article number and replace all wording with words in red	<b>274.5 2 8N As per above in with second phase against the clock Second phase if clear in the first phase.</b>
New article	274.5.3.8N	<b>274.5.3.8N As per Article 274.5.3 Both phases timed but athlete may continue in training mode only in 2nd phase if penalties in 1st phase without being eliminated.</b>
Page 119 281N.6	Article 281N.6 is a new number	<b>281N.6 For classes up to 1 Metre</b>
Page 125 - 288N.1. Every animal entered in Competition must be in possession of its Passport at the event	288N.1 Add words in red	<b>Every animal entered in Competition must be in possession of its Passport at the event. Failure to do so will incur a €50 fine.288N.1</b>
Page 125 - 288N.2. The recorded information on the passport may not be altered in any way. The correction of a mistake or other authorised alteration can be initiated only by returning the passport to the issuing authority. The entry of additional information - e.g. Microchip number, height of pony in relevant year - Vaccination/Medication/travel information should be recorded in the relevant section.	Addition add the words in red	<b>288N.2. The recorded information on the passport may not be altered in any way. The correction of a mistake or other authorised alteration can be initiated only by returning the passport to the issuing authority. The entry of additional information - e.g. Microchip number, height of pony in relevant year - Vaccination/Medication/travel information should be recorded in the relevant section. If not recorded may incur a €50 fine.</b>
Page 125 289N.1 Where Veterinary Inspections and Examinations are required; these must be conducted in accordance with the FEI Veterinary Regulations as laid down in Appendix VII of the present FEI Rules.	Article 289N.1 add the red words and letters to the end of the article	<b>289N.1 Where Veterinary Inspections and Examinations are required; these must be conducted in accordance with the FEI Veterinary Regulations as laid down in Appendix VII of the present FEI Rules.(Also See Appendix 11)</b>
Page 128 293N. 1.1 Qualifying Dates Show Dates 31st December February 28th February March / April 30th April May / June 30th June July / August 31st August September / October 31st October November / December	Article 293N.1.1 Remove this article number	<b><del>Page 129 1.1 1.1. Qualifying Dates Show Dates 31st December February 28th February March / April 30th April May / June 30th June July / August 31st August September / October 31st October November / December</del></b>
Page 128 293N.1.2 The Grading Points gained by the qualifying date of the show indicate the Grade of competition for which the animal is eligible to compete in under the Grading System.(Already in Printed Rule Book)	293N.1.2 Remove this article number	<b><del>293N.1.2 The Grading Points gained by the qualifying date of the show indicate the Grade of competition for which the animal is eligible to compete in under the Grading System</del></b>





### ShowjumpingIreland Rule Amendments 2025

<p>Page 128 294N.2 Registered animals competing on a Temporary Ticket may take part in their normal class but will not be eligible to compete for points or prizemoney on the same day. Unregistered animals may participate in the relevant category i.e. correct pony height, or relevant metre class.</p>	<p>294N.2 Add the red words</p>	<p><b>294N.2 Registered animals competing on a Temporary <del>ticket</del> Registration may take part in their normal class but will not be eligible to compete for points or prizemoney in any other class on the same day. Unregistered animals may participate in the relevant category i.e. correct pony height, or relevant metre class</b></p>
<p>Page 128 294N.2. Members are allowed to jump on temporary tickets in all classes where temporary tickets are currently allowed at €5</p>	<p>294N.2 Remove crossed red and Add the other red words</p>	<p><b>294N.2 Members are allowed to jump on temporary <del>ticket</del> registration in all classes where temporary <del>tickets</del> registration is currently allowed at a cost to be determined by the Board Of Directors.</b></p>
<p>Page 128 294N.2 Non-members are allowed to jump on temporary tickets up to:</p>	<p>294N.2 Add the red words</p>	<p><b>294N.2 Non-members are allowed to jump on temporary registration at a cost to be determined by the Board Of Directors up to:1m. This also applies to non-members riding registered horses on a temporary registration</b></p>
<p>Page 128 294N.2 Athletes jumping on Temporary Tickets cannot jump against the clock. In Newcomer Pony Classes, Temporary Tickets will be available priced at €5 per ticket</p>	<p>294N.2 Remove crossed out red and add uncrossed red items</p>	<p><b>294N.2 In Newcomer Pony Classes, Temporary Tickets will be available <del>€5-per-ticket</del> at a cost to be determined by the Board Of Directors</b></p>

2025





### ShowjumpingIreland Rule Amendments 2025

<p>page 131 295N.2.7 New Article</p>	<p>295N.2.7 Sports Member Package Add all items in red</p>	<p><b>295N.2.7 The Sports Member Package is a discounted membership category, designated for one horse and one rider combination. This package permits the horse and rider to compete in Show Jumping Ireland (SJI) registered competitions up to and including a height of 1 metre. Points for the horse will be allocated based on the specific classes entered. Members must be at least 18 years of age to qualify for the Sports Member Package.</b></p> <p><b>The horse registered under this package is restricted to competing in classes of 1 metre or lower. To participate in higher classes, members must upgrade to an appropriate membership category and pay any additional fees.</b></p>
<p>Page 133 - 300N.3 The age restriction of athletes in relation to the height of the pony that they may ride also applies when a pony is ridden in a competition Hors Concours.</p>	<p>300N.3 Add red words</p>	<p><b>300N.3 The age restriction of athletes in relation to the height of the pony that they may ride also applies when a pony is ridden in a competition Hors Concours and or on a Temporary Registration.</b></p>
<p>Page 136 - 302N.10. Spurs are optional but, in any case, may only be used on 148 Ponies (in all competitions), 138 cms ponies (1m/1.10m/1.20m classes) and 128cms ponies (90cms/1m and 1.10m classes). Not allowed in 128 U10. Spurs must be made of smooth metal and may not exceed 2.0 cms in length</p>	<p>302N.10 Remove crossed out items in red and Add items in red</p>	<p><b>302N.10 Spurs can only be used in ponies in all 148cms and 138cms height categories <del>138 cms ponies (1m/1.10m/1.20m classes)</del> and in the 128 80/90cms, 1m/1.10m categories and must be of blunt metal and no longer than 2cms. Spurs are not allowed in U-10 competitions. (Article 256N.1.9.4)</b></p>
<p>Page 140 - 305N.6 The fact that a pony has entered a competition Hors Concours must be marked on his registration ticket, and on the marking sheets as HC. Ponies competing "HC" will not be included in the result sheet.</p>	<p>Change Article Number to 305N.5, Remove all items crossed out in red, and add other red words</p>	<p><b>305N.5 The fact that a pony has entered a competition Hors Concours must be <del>marked on his registration ticket</del>, registered on SJI Live, and on the marking sheets as "HC". Ponies competing "HC" will not be included in the result sheet.</b></p>





## ShowjumpingIreland Rule Amendments 2025

<p>Page 140 - 306N.2 Puissance competitions must be confined to Grade A 148cm ponies and require the written permission of the relevant SJI Standing Committee.</p>	<p>306N.2 Add the red words</p>	<p><b>1. Puissance competitions must be confined to 148cm ponies 200 plus points and requires the written permission of the relevant SJI Standing Committee.</b></p>
<p>Page 143 - 312N.1.7 Second Paragraph: Should there be a demand for measuring's later in the year, the Regional Secretaries will have the ability to arrange further official measuring's amongst themselves From 1st October members may apply for temporary measuring which may be arranged with the Regional Secretaries at an approved SJI Veterinary Clinic and fee for temporary measuring is €250. Temporary measuring will not count as 1st measuring or counting measuring. Should measuring be confirmed in following year on official measuring, the points gained will be retained by the animal and if it doesn't the animal will lose them.</p>	<p>312N.1.7 Second Paragraph Restore words in Red and Remove the words crossed out in black</p>	<p><b>Should there be a demand for measuring's later in the year, the Regional Secretaries will have the ability to arrange further official measuring's amongst themselves. From 1st October members may apply for temporary measuring which may be arranged with the Regional Secretaries at an approved SJI Veterinary Clinic and fee for temporary measuring is €250. Temporary measuring will not count as 1st measuring or counting measuring. Should measuring be confirmed in following year on official measuring, the points gained will be retained by the animal and if it doesn't the animal will lose them.</b></p>
<p>Page 143 312N.1.8 New Article number</p>	<p>Article 312N.1.8 Add after the last paragraph on page 143</p>	<p><b>312N.1.8 Vaccinations must be recorded on the passport and be up to date. Any animal being presented to an SJI measuring venue must have up to date vaccination details recorded on their passports or be vaccinated at the venue. Otherwise, the animal will be refused for measuring.</b></p>
<p>Page 144 313N.5 New Article</p>	<p>313N.5 New Article. Add after Article 313N.4.1</p>	<p><b>313N.5 Random microchip scanning / ID checking at SJI show. -Any acting SJI official (Judge/Course Designer/Safety Officer/steward/vet etc) has the right to scan and check microchip number to correctly identify horses/ponies at an SJI show.</b></p>
<p>Page 147 318N.5 New Article</p>	<p>318N.5 New Article. Add after Article 318N.4.1</p>	<p><b>318N.5 Any pony coming from another country who has not previously had a life cert in Ireland must notify the SJI office prior to measuring in Ireland what specific measurement height band it jumped in the country it came from. i.e. 128cms, 138cms,148cms.All ponies entering Ireland that have been measured out in any other jurisdiction must-present to the Veterinary Clinic for Appeals to be re-measured prior to registration with SJI. Where the pony measures in under the height in its relevant height</b></p>





## ShowjumpingIreland Rule Amendments 2025

		category, the official height will be deemed to be the maximum height permitted for that category, i.e. 128cm,- 138cm, 148cm.
Page 147 318N.5.1 New Article	318N.5.1 New Article. Add after Article 318N.5	<b>318N.5.1 The responsibility is on the owner/person responsible to inform SJI. If SJI subsequently discover they have not been informed correctly, the measurement and all subsequent results will be voided</b>
Page 153 Pelham: Pellham Mullen mouth, with port or jointed with or without link. Must be used with D-strap (rounding's) or on the top ring only to which single rein is attached centrally. Chain if used must have a leather or rubber guard.	Page 153 Pelham: Remove crossed out red words	<b>Page 153 Pelham: Pellham Mullen mouth, with port or jointed with or without link. Must be used with D-strap (rounding's) <del>or on the top ring only to which single rein is attached centrally.</del> Chain if used must have a leather or rubber guard</b>
Page 154 (Second paragraph for the top of the page) Pessoa bit is permitted for use with a leather strap or covered chain.	Page 154 Remove this paragraph completely as it is addressed under Continental Gag on page 153 Remove all words in red	<b>Pessoa bit is NOT permitted for use with a leather strap or covered chain.</b>
Page 171 - Appendix 9 Deputy to Judge	Appendix 9 Deputy to Judge Remove number 5 add number 3	<b>Middle Column: Horses - 10 additional full days, 5 3 Amateur classes</b>
Page 171 - Appendix 9 Judge to National	Appendix 9 Judge to National. Remove red words. Also change number 5 to number 4	<b>Middle Column: Horses - 15 additional full days, 5 4 Amateur classes Right Hand Column: Candidate must also be able to demonstrate a full range of experience in all duties as set out in the log book.</b>







### ShowjumpingIreland Rule Amendments 2025

Page 171 - Appendix 9 National to Senior National	Appendix 9 National to Senior National	Right Column - Candidate must be able to demonstrate full range of experience in all duties as set out in the Log Book.
Page 172 - Appendix 9 Senior National to FEI	Appendix 9 Senior National to FEI. Remove crossed red words and add Premier	Middle Column: <del>New Heights Premier</del> Grand Prix Been an 'active' Senior National Judge for a minimum of 4 years
Page 184 Appendix 13 - Rules for the Authorization of Shows 2024 (First line on page 184)	Appendix 13 add red number. Add red words after	Appendix 13 - Rules for the Authorization of Shows 2025
Page 184 - Appendix 13.3.d. New Article	Appendix 13.3.d Add all red words and numbers	Appendix 13.3.d. A panel of Judges available to judge at the show must be included when the schedule is submitted.
Page 185 Rules for Show Authorisation of Shows 2025	Add New Rule as Appendix 13.7.1	Appendix 13.7.1 - Show Organisers to give details of pricing for Shows and Leagues and Terms & Conditions
Page 186 Appendix 13.25A - New Rule	Appendix 13.25A New Rule Add all items in red	25A. Medical Check Booklet must be confirmed as being completed by First Aid personnel in attendance.
Page 186 C. Judges	Add red wording after the C. Judges	(Please Refer to Judges Section of National Rule Book)
Page 187 D. Course Designers	Add red wording after the D. Course Designers	(Please refer to Course Designers Section of National Rule Book)





### ShowjumpingIreland Rule Amendments 2025

<p>Page 189 - Appendix 13.57 Leagues run during the show jumping year, February to December inclusive. Must have a minimum of 4 shows plus a final and must not have more than a maximum of 11 shows plus a final. Only one League date per week is permitted (Mon –Sun). If run over a weekend, it can only be one day. Exception: Where next league date clashes with established show then minimum days between legs may be reduced to 3.</p>	<p>Appendix 13.57 Remove February and add January</p>	<p><b>57. Leagues run during the show jumping year, <del>February</del> January to December inclusive. Must have a minimum of 4 shows plus a final and must not have more than a maximum of 11 shows plus a final. Only one League date per week is permitted (Mon –Sun). If run over a weekend, it can only be one day. Exception: Where next league date clashes with established show then minimum days between legs may be reduced to 3.</b></p>
<p>Page 189 - Appendix 13.5A If a league show is clashing with a standalone show in its region, the centre running the league Should be requested to must stand down on that weekend at the discretion of the Regional Secretary. This league rule will may be implemented from the 1st May to 31st August only.</p>	<p>Appendix 13.5A Change number to 57A, Remove all crossed out items in red and add other words in red</p>	<p><del>57A If a league show is clashing with a standalone show in its region, the centre running the league Should be requested to must stand down on that weekend at the discretion of the Regional Secretary. This league rule will may be implemented from the 1st May to 31st August only. (Refer to League Organiser below)</del></p>
<p>Page 189 - Appendix 13.57B League must should not clash with an established Show in the Region.</p>	<p>Appendix 13.57B Remove must and add should</p>	<p><b>57B. League <del>must-should</del> not clash with an established Show in the Region.</b></p>
<p>Page189 - Appendix 13.58B. Date of Final to be clearly specified in schedule.</p>	<p>Appendix 13.58B Add items in red</p>	<p><b>58B. Date of Final to be clearly specified in schedule. (Specify Final Date in Notes)</b></p>
<p>Page 189 - Appendix 13.59G. Organisers holding leagues will be required to publish clearly, within the venue, lists of competitors in each class to show the attendance.</p>	<p>Remove Appendix 13.59G</p>	<p><del>59G. Organisers holding leagues will be required to publish clearly, within the venue, lists of competitors in each class to show the attendance.</del></p>





### ShowjumpingIreland Rule Amendments 2025

Page 192 APPENDIX 14 – Testing Procedure  
**PROCEDURE FOR TESTING AT SHOWS:**

- On the morning of the event the Chief Steward informs the President of the Ground Jury that there will be testing carried out and checks that correct facilities have been provided. One Steward must be allocated to testing and carry out no other tasks that day
- When the Vet arrives, the Steward brings the Vet to the President of the Ground Jury and a random selection of horses to be tested throughout the day is made prior to the beginning of the class (the random selection process previously accumulated can be used as a guideline if wished but is not essential) The horses selected could be taken from any SJI class in any arena on the day
- The steward will then accompany the selected horse to the next available animal with the designated faults can be taken. The Vet in the testing box along with the person responsible for the horse
- If on return to the entrance to the arena the next horse selected has been missed then the next available animal with the designated faults can be taken.

However, there must be time allowed between selected horses for the Vet to have all paper work completed and the Steward must liaise with the President of the Ground Jury on this before taking the next animal for testing

Random selection is the norm but if for any reason it is felt necessary the targeted testing may be carried out There will be sanctions for riders/members who refuse testing. For those riders under 18, the sanctions will be placed on the owner of the animal. Parties may be named at discretion of the SJI Board. (Appendix 5 - Disciplinary)

Remove crossed out words in red and add other words in red

#### Appendix 14 –Testing Procedure

##### PROCEDURE FOR TESTING AT SHOWS:

- On the morning of the event the **Chief Testing** Steward informs the President of the Ground Jury that there will be testing carried out and checks that correct facilities have been provided. One Steward must be allocated to testing and carry out ~~no other tasks that day~~ **normal stewarding duties pre and post testing.**
  - When the Vet arrives, the Steward brings the Vet to the President of the Ground Jury and a random selection of animals to be tested throughout the day is made ~~prior to the beginning of the class (the random selection process previously accumulated can be used as a guideline if wished but is not essential)~~ **by the President of the Ground Jury.**
  - The ~~horses~~ **animals** selected could be taken from any SJI class in any arena on the day
  - The steward will then accompany the selected ~~horse animal to the next available animal with the designated faults can be taken~~ **the Vet in the testing box along with the person responsible for the horse animal.**
  - If on return to the entrance to the arena the next animal selected has been missed ~~then the next available animal with the designated faults can be taken. Then the steward must consult the President of the Ground Jury for new criteria.~~
- However, there must be time allowed between selected animal for the Vet to have all paper work completed and the Steward must liaise with the President of the Ground Jury on this before taking the next animal for testing
- Random selection is the norm but if for any reason it is felt necessary the targeted testing may be carried out
- There will be sanctions for riders/members who refuse testing. For those riders under 18, the sanctions will be placed on the owner of the animal. Parties may be named at discretion of the SJI Board. (Appendix 5 - Disciplinary)





2025

